

## Glenbard South Boosters Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2016

**Attendees:** Mark Pfefferman/Co-President, Martha Pfefferman/Co-President, Monica Padera/1<sup>st</sup> Vice-President, Nanette Reynolds/2<sup>nd</sup> Co-Vice-President, Rob Reynolds/2<sup>nd</sup> Co-Vice-President, Andrea Leppert/Secretary, Gabriella Bean/Treasurer, Sandra Coughlin, Sam Reif, Marla Jedlicka, Sandy Prioletti

- I. **Call of Order**, Mark Pfefferman  
Meeting called to Order at 7:04pm
  
- II. **Secretary's Report**, Andrea Leppert  
Review of October 3, 2016 meeting minutes. Marla Jedlicka made a motion to accept the October minutes, Nanette Reynolds seconded.
  
- III. **Principal's Report**, Sandra Coughlin  
November 28<sup>th</sup> – Board Meeting is at South to celebrate student achievements. Some of these noteworthy accolades include merit scholars, APush – a perfect AP history score, academic excellence and extracurricular excellence. Also being recognized is a Student wellness program created by students independently and were awarded a grant of \$1000 to offer an ergonomic standing table for health class. Also Special Ed was awarded the Score Grant –a \$1000 grant to help with resources to help teach life skills.  
Celebrate South – Was a great program and success. The attendees were mostly freshman parents who enjoyed the tour along with the question and answer opportunities. It was well received and requested to run again next year.  
Parent-Teacher Conferences went well, but has seen a decline in parent participation perhaps due to more online interaction.  
November 26<sup>th</sup> is the Centennial Celebration for the Glenbard Schools. Special events are planned for the day 10am-4pm.  
Thursday, December 1<sup>st</sup> is Young Hearts for Life. There was an informational and sign up table at Parent-Teacher Conferences. There were sign-ups for participants and parent volunteer helpers  
Wednesday, December 9<sup>th</sup> is planned to be College Night/Financial Night  
Musical is coming up, Fiddler on the Roof and will offer some matinees for students and other schools  
Directory Spot was launched and Log In information will be available and should have been emailed out.  
Back on October 23<sup>rd</sup>, The Glen Ellyn Chamber of Commerce had a fundraiser fashion show and Sandy participated. It was a fun event.  
Currently being reviewed are fundraising packages, donation items for events such as the fashion show and winter social.
  
- IV. **Officers' Reports**
  1. **Co-Presidents**, Mark and Martha
    - a. **Thank You** – to all those involved with Boosters
    - b. **Announcements & Correspondence** –alumni letter went out this week and a holiday buying guide is being worked on and will be sent soon.

- c. **Boosters Calendar of Events** – Turkey Bowl is being offered to rent out a two hour time period on the turf field.
- 2. **1<sup>st</sup> Vice-President**, Monica Padera  
Committee opening for winter sports, basketball and wrestling  
Pack the Place will again feature Chick-fil-A as the dinner item
- 3. **2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President** – Nan and Rob Reynolds  
There are 14 new members since last meeting. So far membership has raised \$18,000. School Pay is working as the glitches that have come up have been worked out.
- 4. **Treasurer** – Gabriella  
Gabriella reviewed report for October – noted items, general income/expenses for Booster BBQ, Booster Bucks, Concessions, Membership monies, misc income, Raider Wear, Yard Signs and Split the Pot.  
Marla made a motion to approve the financial statement, Sam seconded the motion. Motion passed. Statement accepted.
- 5. **Open Positions** – no remarks

## V. Committee Reports

### a. Recent Reports

1. **Football** by Mark. Thanks to Karey Moore, Monica Padera, Pam Berg, Toni Puleo and Keith Lavin

### b. Committee Reports

1. **ACTS** by Sam. Planned for Wed, November 16<sup>th</sup>. Gratitude Day.  
Donations for snacks are being accepted, a sign up is available at Sign Up Genus.

2. **Booster Bucks** by Marla. This year is a bit slower in orders in part due to no major choir/band trips planned. Had a request from a Chiropractor to offer a discount off massage certificates. It is an unusual situation as gift cards/ discounts are processed through Booster Bucks/Manna Group We want to encourage community involvement but administratively it does not work and opens a door to other processing issues. It was determined that Boosters will encourage the Chiropractor to work with Boosters in other ways but not Booster Bucks.

3. **Buy-a-Brick** by Andrea. Some brick orders are trickling in. It was noted that small bricks actually lose money (report supplied by Mark). Shall we raise the price of the bricks or try another tactic?

4. **Concessions** by Andrea for Karey. **Fall Sports:** Boys Soccer - Season ended. Great help from Karen Enright and Melodie Waters, plenty of volunteers. Girls Volleyball - season ended with South hosting IHSA Regional's. Great help from Tammy Laponte, Monica Padera and Karey.

Had plenty volunteers most of season except for the last game. Football - We had a great team that helped us throughout the season! Did have to look for some shifts and required multiple e-blasts to fill. Thank you to Kim Open for creating the signup geniuses for the fall and winter seasons. **Winter**

**Sports:** We have the sign ups ready to go and I will be attending the parent meetings to get volunteers, openers and closers for each sport.

Wrestling - The first meet is on Nov.22nd at 5:30pm.

Girls Basketball - The first home game is on Dec.1st at 4:30pm and 6:00pm.

Boys Basketball - The first home game is on Dec.9th at 5:30pm and 7:00pm.

**Musical:** I am working with Monica Padera to get the volunteers we need for the musical, Fiddler on the Roof. It will be held on Thursday, Nov.17th, Friday, Nov.18th and Saturday, Nov.19th. We will be selling candy, cookies, pop and water during the intermission. Last year, we made \$715 and in 2014, we made about \$560.

**5. Glenbard South Nights (Raider Football)** by Mark – Reserve 22. A check is coming soon for proceeds.

**6. Hospitality** by Sandy Prioletti. Breakfast is planned, Donations have all ready been committed and event looks great.

**7. Newsletter** – no report

**8. Pack the Place** by Monica. It is planned and Chick-fil-a will be the food sponsor for the night.

**9. Post Prom** – by Sam. First event is planned for winter. Chili Cook-Off. Looking for a new venue to host it. Idea generated where: College of Dupage, a church space. Also would love to find someone to organize restaurant nights to benefit Post Prom.

**10. Raider Spirit Yard Sign**– no report

**11. Raider Wear** – no report

**12. Reserved Seating** – no report

**13. Split the Pot** – no report

**14. Website** – no report

**15. Young Hearts for Like**

**16. Vision and Hearing Screening**

## VI. Old Business

1. **Vision and Hearing** – There are two dates. A chairperson is needed.
2. **December Meeting** - Usually no December Meeting. Will not have a meeting in December. Updates and information will be sent via email. Next meeting will be in 2017.

**VII. New Business** – None

**VIII. Adjournment** - Nan made a motion to approve the financial statement, Marla seconded the motion. Meeting Adjourned at 8:33pm

**Next Meeting: Monday, January 9, 2017 7:00pm**

Minutes submitted by Andrea Leppert